Date : 5/13/2021 5:03:34 PM

From : "Pete Eyre"

To : "Seth Contreras"

Cc : "Wes Pringle" , "Tom Gaul"

Subject : 6450 Sunset - Restriping Wilcox Ave Question

Hi Seth,

We are working to update the assessment letter for this project to include
the re-striping of Wilcox Ave. We've gotten in contact with our LADOT
District Office for the project location, and they had the following
questions/comments regarding the striping proposal:

« From a quick cursory review it looks like Wilcox is 46ft wide. Will the
proposed Two-Way Left-Turn Lane (2WLTL) only span the block
between Sunset Bl & DeLongpre?

« Will the striping for the NB approach of Wilcox at Sunset be
modified?

Although the traffic study does a good job generally describing what the
proposal looks like, I was hoping you could explicitly address the questions
above. Are you able to provide this information to us so that we can bring it
up to the District Office?

Thanks in advance,

Pete

Pete Eyre, EIT

Transportation Engineering Associate |
Metro Development Review
Planning & Land Use Development

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
213.972.4913
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